	
	


Memo
To:
All TBS Employees

From:
Noah Ginsburg

Date:
August 12, 2004
Re:
Investment Partnerships and Illinois Replacement Tax

On July 30, 2004 Governor Rod Blagojevich signed into law SB2207.  The new legislation provides that investment partnerships are no longer subject to the Illinois Replacement Tax and nonresident partners are generally not subject to Illinois income tax.  

For tax years ending on or after December 31, 2004, an investment partnership will not be subject to the 1.5% Illinois replacement income tax.  The term “investment partnership” means any entity that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes that meets the following requirements.

1) No less than 90% of the partnership’s cost of its total assets consists of qualifying investment securities, deposits at banks or other financial institutions, and office space and equipment reasonably necessary to carry on its activities as an investment partnership;

2) No less than 90% of its gross income consists of interest, dividends, and gains from the sale or exchange of qualifying investment securities; and

3) The partnership is not a dealer in qualifying investment securities.

The term “qualifying investment securities” are generally defined to include stocks, bonds, options, futures, derivatives, foreign currency, commodities and investments in other investment partnerships.

Additionally, taxable income of an investment partnership that is distributable to a nonresident partner will be treated as nonbusiness income and will be allocated to the partner’s state of residence (in the case of an individual) or commercial domicile (in the case of any other person). Therefore, any non-resident investor in an Illinois investment partnership will not be subject to Illinois tax.

However, any income distributable to a nonresident partner will be treated as business income, and therefore subject to Illinois tax , as if such income had been received directly by the partner if the partner has makes a special election under the Act.  
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